Office of the Purchasing Agent

2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071

www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

CSP No. 2020-303

CSP TITLE: Construction, Road: Frontier Parkway (CR 5) Paving and Drainage Improvements
444 Proposers were notified through Collin County eBid

19 Proposers viewed the CSP through Collin County eBid

5 Proposers responded:

Austin Bridge & Road. LP $22,055,781.55

JD Abrams, LP $32,766,170.59

Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc. $21,917,967.50

Ragle Inc. $22,747,347.98

Rebcon Inc. $24,693,050.80

CSP# _2020-303 is recommended to Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc., the best evaluated

offeror as determined by a committee made up of representatives from Birkhoff, Hendricks & Carter,
LLP, the Engineering Department, the Purchasing Department, the Town of Prosper, and the City of
Celina.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4103, should you have questions or need any
additional information.
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